From: ECY RE CRO SEPA COORDINATOR

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: CU-15-00007
Date: Thursday, August 11, 2016 10:39:05 AM

Dusty, thank you for sending me a copy of the MDNS.
Please note, the MDNS also needs to be sent to the SEPA Register at HQ - separegister@ecy.wa.gov
. (I have not seen a submittal come through.)

Thank you,

Gwen Clear

Regional SEPA Coordinator
1250 W. Alder Street

Union Gap, WA 98903-0009
(509) 575-2012

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 8:13 AM

To: ECY RE CRO SEPA COORDINATOR <crosepa@ecy.wa.gov>; Kelly Bacon
<kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Holly Duncan <holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Myers, Holly
(DOHiI) <holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lucas Huck <lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
prilucj@wsdot.gov

Subject: CU-15-00007

Attached is a copy of the threshold paperwork. Thanks!

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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